
CAPSTONE INDUSTRIES, INC
Date (March 14, 2017)

TUV SUD BABT TCB
Octagon House,
Segensworth Road,
Fareham,
Hampshire,
PO15 5RL

Confidentiality Request

FCC ID: 2ACN4SBC-001

(Capstone Industries, Inc. address: 350 Jim Moran Blvd., Suite 120, Deerfield Beach, Florida 33442,
USA) also hereby requests short-term confidential treatment of information accompanying this
application as outlined below for a period of (180) days:

<< List of Exhibits either by name or type e.g. “Internal Photos” [exhibit type]>>

[Common exhibits for which short-term confidentiality is requested are:
External Photos
User Manual

The above materials contain trade secrets and proprietary information not customarily released to the
public. The public disclosure of these matters might be harmful to the Applicant and provide
unjustified benefits to its competitors.

The Applicant understands that pursuant to Rule 0.457(d)(1)(ii), disclosure of this Application and all
accompanying materials will not be made before the date of the Grant for this Application.

Yours sincerely,

Company Officer: George

Telephone Number: 954.570.8889

Email: gwolf@capstoneindustries.com

mailto:gwolf@capstoneindustries.com

